




Dr. Mahlagha Dehghan




Contact info:

 m_dehghan86@yahoo.com
m_dehghan@kmu.ac.ir

 +98 9131432315

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahlagha-dehghan-6313b577/>

 Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Medical University Campus, Haft Bagh Highway, Kerman, Iran
Postal Code: 7616913555

Title: PhD
Gender: Female
Marital Status: Single
Nationality: Iranian
Date of Birth: June 14, 1984
Place of Birth: Kerman, Iran
Native Language: Persian
Foreign Language: English

About Me

I have completed my Ph.D. in nursing at the Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery affiliated with the Kerman University of Medical Sciences. I am an associate professor at the Department of Critical Care Nursing, Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran.

Education



- Bachelor of Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2006.
- Master of Science in Nursing, School of Nursing, Isfahan University of Medical Sciences, Isfahan, Iran, 2010.
- Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2014.

Honors & Patents



- Top researcher of Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, in 2016.
- Top researcher of Nursing Research Center, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, in 2018
- Top researcher of Kerman Province, Kerman, Iran, in 2022
- One of 10% of top researchers at Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran – 2017-Present.

Work Experience



- Nurse, Neurosurgery ICU, Bahonar Hospital, KMU, Sep 2006 - Aug 2007.
- Nurse, Open Heart ICU, Shafa Hospital, KMU, Apr 2010 - Apr 2011.
- Head of Department, Critical Care Department, Nursing and Midwifery School, KMU · Feb 2017 - Sep 2022·
- Dean of Faculty, Nursing and Midwifery Faculty, KMU. Jun 2022 - Present·
- Faculty member, Nursing and Midwifery School, KMU. Agu 2015 - Present·

Teaching Experience



- Theoretical and clinical education in nursing
- Methods of research in nursing (qualitative and quantitative)
- Mix method studies and scale development
- Kidney diseases and hemodialysis
- Nursing concepts
- Fundamentals of Nursing
- GI diseases and nursing cares

Research Interests



- Qualitative and quantitative research in nursing
- Complementary and Alternative Medicine
- Scale development
- Public health
- Psychological issues particularly in the healthcare workers and in patients
- Family and population studies

Curriculum Vitae of Research.kmu:

<https://kmu.ac.ir/Images/UserFiles/3057/file/%D8%A7%D8%B5%D9%88%D9%84%20%D9%88%20%D9%81%D9%86%D9%88%D9%86/Dehghan-%20CV.pdf>

Scientific measurement system Profile Link:

https://isid.research.ac.ir/Mahlagha_Deighan

Scopus Profile Link:

<https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=55634056800>

Google scholar Profile:

https://scholar.google.com/citations?view_op=list_works&hl=en&user=hj6JN54AAAAJ

Researcher ID: <https://www.webofscience.com/wos/author/record/411275>

ORCID ID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-4205-829X>

ResearchGate ID: <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Mahlagha-Dehghan>

Semantics Scholar ID: <https://www.semanticscholar.org/author/M.-Dehghan/7024631>

PubMed Profile:

<https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/myncbi/mahlagha.dehghan.1/bibliography/public/>

